



HENRY VONGSAVATH

WEB DEVELOPER | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

CONTACT INFO

619.307.9031

henry@henryvart.com

PORTFOLIO

henryvart.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

@hvasd

@hvartsd

linkedin.com/in/hvart

TESTIMONIAL

“ Henry is someone you want on your team. He is smart and talented and when a problem is set before him he is resourceful and can figure it out. I have admired and appreciated his work ethic and the care and crafting when it came to his projects. He chose projects that challenged his abilities, so that he could learn and grow. This is the kind of person you want to have working for you, especially due to his calm and patient demeanor.

Trish Ladd,
Platt College San Diego
Web Faculty

ABOUT ME

I am a creative designer that looks for new ways to solve visual problems. I have 10 years of real-world experience in both graphic and web design fields. My skill proficiencies include brand identity, graphic design, UI / UX, web development, responsive design and WordPress theme development. My current highlights include working on MMA fighter websites such as Conor McGregor and Michael Bisping. My goal is to innovate the way people see and use information on any medium.

SKILLS & LANGUAGES

HTML 5	MySQL	Illustrator CC	WP CLI
CSS 3	WordPress	Premiere CC	Sass / SCSS
jQuery	Sublime Text	Bootstrap	Git / Git Hub
PHP	Photoshop CC	Foundation	XAMPP

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017	LIMELIGHT MEDIA & MARKETING October 2016 - October 2017 Senior Web Developer / Dev Ops
2015	UNDERGROUND ELEPHANT December 2014 - April 2015 Graphic / Web Designer
2014	MILLENNIUM HEALTH December 2012 - April 2014 Graphic / Web Designer
2012	AJ USA August 2011 - August 2012 Graphic / Web Designer

EDUCATION

2016	PLATT COLLEGE SAN DIEGO 2015 - 2016 Bachelor of Science: Media Arts Emphasis in Web Design & Development
2008	PLATT COLLEGE SAN DIEGO 2007 - 2008 Associate of Applied Science: Graphic Design Dean's List Recipient
2007	SOUTHWESTERN COLLEGE 2005 - 2007 Associate in Arts: General Studies

HONOR STUDENT

LIKES & INTERESTS

DJ'ing	Music	BBQ's	Solving Problems	Responsive Design	Movies	Gaming	GoT
--------	-------	-------	------------------	-------------------	--------	--------	-----